Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(PARK LANE FOOD CENTRE)

AGENDA
Tuesday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 24 January 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Lynden Thorpe (Vice-Chair)
Brian Eagling

For information about the meeting please contact:
Andrew Beesley
andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk 01708 432437




Licensing Sub-Committee, 24 January 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 130)
Application for a variation of a premises licence for Park Lane Food Centre, 77 Park

Lane, Hornchurch, Essex. RM11 1BH

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

24 January 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Andrew Beesley (01708) 432437
e-mail: andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 24 January 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 24 January 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 24 January 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 24 January 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 24 January 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

v Havering

amiit LONDON BOROUGH

Licensing Officer’s report

Page 7



Havering

dwiit: LONDON BOROUGH

<

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

24" January 2012
Subject heading: Park Lane Food Centre
77 Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH
Premises licence variation
Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
5" floor Mercury House
x 2692

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Ms Hatice Sapkur
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering's Licensing Authority on 6™ December 2011.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises is located in a parade of shops in a predominantly residential area. Park
Lane is a busy ‘cut-through’ road linking Hornchurch to Romford. A map of the area is
attached.

Details of the application

The current premises licence permits the provision of the following licensable activities:

Supply of alcohol (off supplies)
Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 08:00 20:00

Variation applied for:

Supply of alcohol (off supplies)

Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 08:00 23:00

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 16™
December 2011 edition of the Romford Recorder.

W:\dataQ3\Public Protection\PPScan\11-1 2\Licensing\PrenPa\g§68>ark Lane\Cttee rpt 11006.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 24 Jan 2012

The premises currently is permitted to remain open to the public until 23:00 although
alcohol supplies must cease at 20:00. The applicant has not sought to extend the
premises’ opening hours.

In the 12 months preceding this application test purchases of alcohol were made by
officers of this Licensing Authority at the premises after the current 20:00 terminal hour
on two occasions; the first was on 8" December 2010 and the second was on L
March 2011. Warning letters were issued to the premises licence holder in response.

Summary

There were twenty-nine representations against this application submitted by interested
parties.

There were thirty-eight representations in support of this application submitted by
interested parties. Four of these letters of support were written individually while the
remaining thirty-four were a signed pro-forma letter. < '

There was one representation against this application from a responsible authority,
namely the Metropolitan Police.

Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations

The representations against this application addressed each of the licensing objectives.

Responsible authorities’ representations

PC David Fern makes representation against this application on behalf of the
Metropolitan Police. PC Fern contends that the applicant has not satisfactorily
addressed the additional steps she intends to take to prevent noise nuisance and anti-
social behaviour. PC Fern further contends that should the application be granted as
submitted the applicant’s failure to satisfactorily address these additional steps will lead
to further crime and disorder and public nuisance.

There were no representations from any other responsible authority.

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer
London Borough of Havering

W:\data03\Public Protection\PPScan\1 1-12\Licensing\Prenli:s)‘§\g§6&ark Lane\Cttee rpt 11006.doc



v Havering

Qmit: LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of application

Page 10



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We MS HATICE SAPKUR

(Insert name(s) of applicanty T
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below .

Premises licence number
008366

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
PARK LANE FOOD CENTRE

77 PARK LANE

Post town | HORNCHURCH Post code RM11 1BH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ §

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if % —=3 LC _
different from premises { &z
address

Post Town | Postcode

Page 11




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 4

If not do you want the variation to take effect from [ Dlay ‘Molntrl] [Y ef-r--I 1

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
EXTENSION OF HOURS TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL OFF THE PREMISES.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 12




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 13

Please tick yes

O ODO0O0O00ooOag

O 0O 00

<



A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors i

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
----------------- guidance note 4)
Thur | | ]
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
----------------------------------- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
| Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
e peee] re@ad guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-------------------------- for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 15



o

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue o [ state any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
R = read guidance note 4)
Wed o
| Thur | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
o ee| for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
f B the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
_‘éat
Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and Please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6) |
Day Start Finish Both (]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |
HV_V;d State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
D | entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
?ﬁur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
------------------------------------ for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Page 17



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
: (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
] -] for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (piease read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Page 18




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) QOutdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | N
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
----------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
—| for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
- listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat hote 5)
Sun

Page 19



G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) -
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
§Treemt sy pusee
'V_V-e_d State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
-| (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
_ Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
--—-—| for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
l the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
‘Sun

10

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon e guidance note 2) Outdoors N D_
Both O
Tue - o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed T———F——
Ii‘r;u_r NS ! State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
a =) N description to that falling within (e), (flor(g) (please read
guidance note 4)
ey
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
| within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

11

Page 21




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providin

Will the facilities for making music be |
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndogre L
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
—| making music (please read guidance note 4)
“Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------- | for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 22




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors O
note 2

‘ Outdoors ]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing

Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
--------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
_l;ri N Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
----------- for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
‘Sun

13

Page 23



K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon . guidance note 2) Outdoors [ |
Both O
Tue | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | D
Th_ur ™ T State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
N | S— entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
'Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
Vo SRR description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

14

Page 24




L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) — —
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
----------------------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
ﬁi_ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
--------------------------------- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
‘Sun

15

Page 25




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L]
timings (please read guidance note 7) Offthe
guidance note 6) premises 4
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 08:00 |[23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

--------------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Tue 08:00 | 23:00

Wed |08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 |23:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
oo for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 |23:00 [ From 08:00 to 00:00 on St Patrick's Day, Easter Sunday, Sunday
o] 0EfOrE May Day Bank Holiday, Sunday before Spring Bank Holiday,

Friday of August Bank Holiday, Saturday of August Bank Holiday,

Sunday of August Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New
Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16

Page 26




O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:.00 |23:00

Tue | 08:00 | 2300

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00

Fri [08:00 |23.00

Sat 08:00 | 23:00

Sun | 08:00 |23:00

' Non standard timings. Where ou intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

| From 08:00 to 00:00 on St Patrick’s Day, Easter Sunday, Sunday
| before May Day Bank Holiday, Sunday before Spring Bank Holiday,

Friday of August Bank Holiday, Saturday of August Bank Holiday,

'| Sunday of August Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New

Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 27




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
* [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes pledse fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licerce

18

Page 28




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the Police.
Toilets shall be checked an average of two hourly while the premises are open to the public to
deter the use of drugs. Details of checks shall be documented and made available to Police on
request,

The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated and
maintained at the premises.

The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and outside.
2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of
all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

3. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

4, Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.

5 Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

s Provide good quality images —colour during opening times.

8 Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

9. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.

12 Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.

13. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.

14, Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.

15, The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if this format is hon-
standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the replay
software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request.

19

Page 29




¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
C02), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All customers will be asked to leave quietly.
Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly and
have regard to our neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee =
* I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable L
® | understand that | must now advertise my application X
® I'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

20

Page 30




Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ) '

g \ k\){_ —
Date 01/12/2012
Capacity Agent for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jun Simon

ADA GROUP

167 Stoke Newington Road

Posttown |London | Postcode [N1688P

Telephone number (if any) I 0845 200 8424

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

21

Page 31




+ Havering

ami: LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number 009366

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Park Lane Food Centre
77 Park Lane
Hornchurch
RM11 1BH

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not applicable
Licensable activiti;s authorised by the licence
Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Sunday
08:00 — 20:00

m

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday
08:00 - 23:00
__m_—_—%

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off supplies only
10f7

Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./009366/SJB00950

Page 32



S ——
R R RESSE—————————

Nafne, (registered) addreés, telephone number and email {(where rgrevant) of holder of premises
licence

Ms Hatice Sapkur
77 Park Lane
Hornchurch
Essex
RM11 1BH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises é-upervisor where the prerﬁises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Hasan Coban
20 Edmeston Close London E9 5TJ

Personal licence number and issuing authority of pérsonal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LBH-PER-N-1153 — London Borough of Hackney

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;
(a) at a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

1. Alandline integrated security system is to be installed.

2. There will be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

20f7

Page 33



3. All products containing alcohol to be kept inside the premises in a secure
place.

4. The premises has CCTV cameras installed covering the entrance together
with comprehensive internal viewing and the system is to be maintained
regularly and recordings will be kept with the previous 31 days data. This
information will be available to the police or other authorised persons upon
request.

5. The premises fitted with a digital CCTV system which will conform to the
following points.

1) If the CCTV equipment is inoperative or not working to the satisfaction of the
Police or Licensing Authority the premises shall not be used for licensable
activities unless with prior agreement from the Police.

2) Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance door both inside and outside
the counter areas and all alcohol displays.

3) Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. Capable of identification —
not less than 120% of the screen.

4) Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

5) Provide a linked record of the data, time and place of any image.

6) Provide good quality images — colour during opening times.

7) Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

8) Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

9) Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

10) Record images as near to real time as possible.

11) Recorded images must be of sufficient quality that persons can be identified
from the recorded pictures as well as the live view.

12) Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
retention.

13) Comply with the Data Protection Act and any applicable British Security
Industry

14) Have signage displayed in the customer area to ensure an evidence trail is
recorded and can be retrieved for evidential purposes.

15) Digital images to be kept for 31 days.

16) Checks should be frequently undertaken to ensure that the equipment
performs properly and that all the cameras are operational and a log kept.

17) The medium on which the images have been recorded should not be used
when it has become apparent that the quality of the images has deteriorated.

18) Access to recorded images should be restricted to those staff that need to
have access in order to achieve the purposes of using the equipment.

19) All access to the medium on which the images are recorded should be
documented.

20) Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.

COPY

SIgNE unmmmssavssimmimss e N BT 68 Srrmnas
Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

3of7

Misc. Act./009366/SJB00950

Page 34



21) The equipment must have a suitable export method eg. CD/DVD writer so
that the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This
data should be in the native file format to ensure that no image quality is lost
when making the copy. If this format is non-standard (ie. manufacturer
proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the replay software to
ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request.

21) Disclosure of the recorded images to third parties should only be made in

limited and prescribed circumstances, law enforcement.

22) Prosecution agencies, relevant legal representatives and people whose

images have been recorded and retained.

6. A refusals book to be kept at the point of sale or electronically recorded on
the till. A record must be kept on each occasion that a sale is refused. This
book must be made available immediately to the Police and Local Authority
when requested.

7. Staff training records must be kept for a minimum period of 2 years. The
records must be immediately available to the police and Local Authority upon
request.

8. The fire exit at the premises to be kept free of any obstacles.

9. An electronically operated fire alarm system that complies with BS 5839: Part
1 to be installed.

10.Emergency lighting systems to comply with BS 52266.

11.Escape routes, exit notices and signs to be installed and maintained to their
manufacturer’s specifications.

12. A fire risk assessment and emergency plan must be prepared.

13. All fire fighting equipment to be maintained on a regular basis and placed at
suitable locations in the premises.

14. All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and available
for inspection when requested.

13. Signs to be displayed at the exit door of the premises requesting patrons to
leave the premises quietly.

14.Bottles and similar goods shall not be handled outside the premises in the
late evening, night or early morning.

15.Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late evening, night or
early morning.

16. Rubbish form the premises shall be securely stored in a bin in a designated
area.

4 of 7

Page 35



17. No access to the premises by unaccompanied children under the age of 14
years after 21:00 unless accompanied by a person over the age of 18 years
old.

18.All alcohol must be sold by the Designated Premises Supervisor or a person
authorised by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

19.The Premises Licence holder shall attend a Child Protection awareness
course.

19. Any concerns relating to children will be reported to Children’s Services.

20.The Designated Premises Supervisor must undertake routine monitoring of
the refusals records and record that is being done.

21. All staff that makes sales of alcohol received regular training (induction and
refresher) this should include.

i) Application for relevant proof of age scheme or similar

ii) Penalties for selling to an underage person.

iii) Asking for appropriate photographic identification. This must be either a
passport, photographic driving licence or an identity card with the PASS
logo (Proof of Age Standards Scheme)

iv) The refusals process: and

v) Any other information as deemed appropriate.

22.If the premises fall within the ‘Drinking Control Area’ a sign shall be
displayed to inform the patrons that they are in a ‘Drinking Controlled Area’.
However, the premises are not able to prevent customers consuming alcohol
purchased at the premises in the street.

24. Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working hours.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premise. The
training shall be written into a programme, ongoing and under constant
review, and must be available to a relevant Responsible Authority when
called upon.

2. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or
the existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system will
incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of
providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all
persons entering and/or leaving the premises. All other areas of risk are
identified in the Operational Requirement shall have coverage appropriate to
the risk.

5of 7

Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./009366/SJB00950 P ag e 36



3. The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current
best practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included
in a ‘System File’ which should be readily available for inspection by the
relevant authority;

o Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.

o Code of Practice.

o Performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for each

camera and purpose of each camera position

e Operational requirement.

e Incident log.

¢ Maintenance records including weekly visual checks.

4. To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the
premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be
asked to remove headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

5. The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings
shall be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month, A system
shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation,
and all signs as required will be clearly displayed. The system will be
maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are
open for any licensable activity. For premises using a video recording
system, the cassette tapes shall be used on no more than 12 occasions to
maintain the quality of the recorded image.

6. The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans
which should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system
should only be carried out after consultation with and written approval of
Havering Police and the Licensing Authority.

7. Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the
premises and in a suitable location at any points of sale, advising customers
that they may be asked to produce evidence of their age.

8. All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof
of age evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age of 18
years and who is seeking to purchase alcohol. Such credible evidence, which
shall include a photograph of the customer, will include a passport,
photographic driving licence, or Proof of Age card carrying a “PASS” logo.

9. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the supply
of alcohol to minors and the relevant offences involved.

10. That the premises shall adopt a Challenge 25 policy. This means that the
premises would challenge anybody who attempts to buy an alcoholic drink
who appears to be under the age of 21 and will not sell to such persons
unless they can prove they are over 18 by a passport or photographic driving
licence.

11. That the premises shall undertake to label all alcohol that is to be sold.

12. All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in
writing and kept at the premises for six months.




Annex 4 - Plans

Pijéat Tile
PARK | ANC
e e bRt
LR 11 RARK L ANL
[ - — — HARNCHUR N
3 s AR == === RMIU DA
3 , l _ .
(R TLY B Bikand | |
L \
” TR T TSI ] |
e Hl e |
li |
Hy K 1l 1
———— - —
o
LLRN
II e — = = = n
e
PXxes T ING AN
L] . -
[ = e = — o e e =
Vi Hllllh‘ ey | SHE Y eR = f WY NNy I
N gy 1 I
7 SHE VNG | AR ANL |
il . | ! ~ -
| o Draveng Thin
we . | ST CLOMR PLANS
he x
| Paimies \ v s 4]
| | LTS I het WA vy 1R
| H i WOONEMRTR AR
I ] | [ o osra e v Sw [ I YT R T
| 070 60 ol J L__F] e i wilin s i AUGUST 2010
| dwaze 1. M .
| Carbod se
& oo 2
LTS | : L NG nierab.an [Nars -
B e L R = R o
Np o dw
|
HROPOSTI PLAN
. )

Signed s Nt e e oe vee sblonsonme s meameenss
Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./009366/SJB00950 Page 38



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 009366

Premises details

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Park Lane Food Centre
77 Park Lane
Hornchurch
RM11 1BH

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

W_—_—_
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Sunday
08:00 - 20:00
The opening hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday
08:00 - 23:00

———
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Off supplies only
1 of 2

Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./009366/SJB00950 Page 39



Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Ms Hatice Sapkur
77 Park Lane
Hornchurch
Essex
RM11 1BH

Registered humber of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Hasan Coban

— e
e i L RS e e S SR e T e ] M i T e e S e A R T g T A S A P R e R T T T S T e T e

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Restricted
2 of 2

_—eee—
—-———————u_______mm__—ﬁ_“&_—__

Page 40



©  (MoormrEAYi-deseniver 1, E01

Classi

warw JUNBO24 004

The

Family Anpauncements 38-38 |

. Personal 72 |
s JUMBO24 ;6

PAYMENT
ANNOUNCEVIENT
Fease no<e 2kat aff chugnes

are payable

*ARCHANT REGIONAL L£TD*

Trachr Cazd §

b

Index|}

To advertise call \

0845 6714460 l \ ' "ml‘n’bﬂ.‘mmhwm :

l Motors 45-56 |
Property 57-64
Recruitment 85-66
Public Notices 66-68

\ Artirlag far Sale .

! Trade?&” eqr".\‘rll%es %%?? \

e A i
sthdsaditha an gimya
L demhedt Kubtisas daadiines e
wo't My 20T TeTanixE g
Bl oz Watirantey, S
[Vrizntrer sl fam und
fias st Int BTGB

E gl

- Arditisavdon wodd
lilise- 4y ooy k)
b aildrery Gusies
2t arlipmy e #

=328 A
PAYMENT
ANNOUNCEMENT

Py wiAs e all chcques
v are payable to:
‘ARCHANT REGIONAL LTI’
Crectit Card Suurmunts
will sten ARCHANT'
NOT

PUBLIC
NOTICES

To adwertise cail
0208 477 3739

e e
OIS GO LU A X4E0 T IR SR
SIVEAVE LNPUR AR L PN AT 1
RITR LY AT AR )

Agpiaare: Sane) (gl Yomlon: 1ia Eam X Gatll,
Vpmiuans Eosen, S AL

B e L T R o eiad
it iaha g Naal sl st ene. (ipptany
Tiwn: Wnten & Tewang - &40 aed | R, Videay
v aanls A FIta

Mpoenloof fe @bimsa AL B RO W%
A b W DRl byaes B Aey
webwi iy RRURT e b oam By el
Faiman), Taam Vomnpn & Ibly Pessinin | oals
Birsgt o Mavesing favninns Do biemiony, Giadind
Fateafiant AR WOV ehaie o am Tushd irig £ Al Seh
Wpreimalen ot T meened w iidig by
ZVAEIOTY Wty vsting thir o wpoe ot
oo e iy et b oAb i SLghaing o Lo Algea e nl
¥ Lieokaity S 300 0 3 en dfiene o Leseingle i
i ided) daki 0 1 LomaneE W e Wk
e Tas yrpn e b D o fudde 8 v o=
i e tauny coinie fa the Mlies i

Dmsedt: LALLM

RECORDER' / ‘HEUALD'

FEveryduy). Any perso

Tent,

, LICENSING ACT 2003 -
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
_ _ VARIATION
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that MS HATICE | .
SAPKUR has applied to London Borough of Havering to | =
vary # Pramises Licence in respect of the premises known
as PARK LANE FOOD CENTRE, 77 PARK LANE
HORNCHURCH RMI1 IBH for the proposed change in
thig licence is Supply of ulcohol for consumption off the

remiges:- thom 08:00 to 23:00 on Monday to Sunday
( : n wishing to make representation
1 respect of the nbove activities may do so by writing to
ihe London Borough of Havering, Licensing Team,
Meieury House Mercury Gardens Romford IRM ] 3SL by:
03 January 2012, A copy of the premises application is
kept by the London Botough of Havering, Licensing

_ eretry House Mercury Guidens Romford RMI
351, The upplication can be viewed Monday to Friday
9,00am
Representations received ofter this date will not be
congidered, U is an offence knowingly or reclkessly to
make false statement in conrection with this application,
%ﬁa maximum fine on summary conviction being £5,000,
Tel: 0843?%0 8424 e-mail: info@adagroup.org.uk

o 5.00pm,

Giv

exoepl

Bank  Holidays.

35886

LICENSENG ACE 2008
NOTICE OF AFPLICATION FOR A
VARIATION

NOTICE 15 HEREDY <IVEX that MS HATICE
SAPHLM ks e 00 London Hiocomgh of lisicnsp.on
wun 3 Peomae) Awm-.ﬁpu--.'ﬁ.r.j.me.w\nnn

1 o ARK (ANE FOOT CENTRL 37 PARK LANE |
VORNCHURCH FMTT 1IH 10 e pooposer change ia
. Wiy Ueeeee, 1 Ssply of alwbal e copsmphon il e

O 1o 200 va Moeky o0 Sundny

prenyies - b b
wishmyg 1 ke prprraatition

{Everydag ), Ay
0 pepect it the
the London Botough o Ilsnag Lm-u-'g Tewm.
Nulmﬁ-llw-:\{wwmug:;mwhﬁf By,
i) haeatry W12 A ool 0f O probecs apakyahon »
Lep "l laluq?lmu.‘ ol Iln':ul:f. Lwmiitng
Tesm, Moioey oo Moty Gevlaw Rrailpre AM!
168 (he sppdiiann, e by e ol Moalut b Fawdes
o0em W Wpm  eeege Ll Holadaey
Peywasstatioe, souched Ak due e woll et b
conbtied 1 ns ay ol booeimg = reddenty o
waithe lehse strigem bt iy comtuctnan seh st g diistion,
e nainipum (e ot sammnany aonsision bty 1AM

A G
Tek: ma'im BA24 c-mail: info@iadsyroup.org.uk

MAKE SURE YOU'VE CHECKED

‘ Mook SN

ONLINE
| Yo sl prizcrty pond ON MOBILE

Page 41

gt it oy o 1o by STMing ¢

ied

Tolephone 671

(GUDRNG VEFRCUY

CRLAATOR S LECENCY
HES (WD) LM arediing us OEF Londom
Lod of €83 Buuse, 14 Tallon Road, Huton
Tndustnal Bstute Brenrwood, Esses CHEL3 I'TF
epplyday to change an exisung lizence as follows.
T add' an opersmp conlre fo keep 1 goodt
vehicle and O treders ar D83 Fbuss 14 Tallon
Road, Hurron industdsl Estaee Brenvaod Essen
oM
Swrr o osaispiees al land tincloding bulidinga )
et il ope sy canme(s) who behieve ta theis
vie, o coprvavt of shin Lead would be effected,
ol i wtes mpxeennions io e Traflc
Tomaasames o Ulluro Howe, Y66 Havchill
Jamn, Ceods, L0V 8136 wanug then srason,
soahuin 21 My o thrs vepes b persenion mala i
JAwe sam tune 320d o 2oy of thea Epesratam -
(0 1hie applicam al the siddneys grven af the wp o
Ths nutes
2 el to 1aslung TepressRtaiiont i 0 alishle
from (he Tisfe Domimusivnz: « Offlor

FUTLIC NOTACE

iy 1) bt et o s e BlagTootbell LU appined
M (ander WL w T Lomhod Thesugh o
thivenng m et ol e piemaeos AR 0
Bwr B =b b B g gra e ARt Jidiae 1

e Filoning n_nm\luw Lsvaahle sctn ity Dyt
Mhosin papply al akiohot Mralsy  Thnwidvy AL
S Tppl) o aleabol Fratn sad Satidny 1100 3
e g A2 e 35 00 Peasidad
oty Fily e Sataty 1900 e COUD Fhwdei the

g im0l she coviing B0 TOO) Ly b

W dube presnars aeenfemnny aeypiistigne 0,
P Fssilol) b= agphicd tor the grane ol U phamsies
Vo Ang porets Hahing @ v B TR L B
ke wb a i Tueeton Bowmgle m bonempg Aty
sy e ] Bk A [ e AU B i b
e O L T Hdans of
b g, the aplicanaa, & Mol dbsose 1 rominrg
Train S Phwn, Stercany Vhmn, $feruiy Sandeni
Prismleet B L "4 1 ey sfes o cogey bl Bl Ao =8

y drnglayed o Hhe grrsass v w by e Jgpicsnan min

B T T
A prionipa 5 0 8 gt o 230 Tee o i o ¢
B0 e V3 Dty 000

i wm oMimer Disasdaghy on mmdendi & wald & (I
A TIE w SmyaH s i appdecathin) nes rhe
ek Ao o v lant g pevon o Dinbds gt sy
saspsiathn foe the offence

TG ING ACE Z0GY
Apphiratin b been made by D il Loyt Leisiwe
W 1o ke Licensing Adharity ol Landan

Vel of tie ening: oo 3y the Prevites Licgaos
o on® D Loy L cvsee of Velen fiad Sgaes
Ol Sofaels Meath Lanc, Gider Park.

Romfond Freen . RMT 668 The apphisstivg
fnchuks the followmag gomu 1. Yaretioa o
exvnd i fws Jorsale try ool of alwhiol regu-
It epteavinmenl Sy - Thisdy e 2800
sl Frndkeg = Satumie e 000 000 amtidaghon, 3 T
shint the apeatng boun sedpee-rrumdbie loess
aArte wso gy ofersurdatmsn e sed fibie Mamts -
Frelsy 10 06 000 1, To perant 1ate maght reiedly
et g e oo fie sale by wealf ol techiol 4
T arvend e enpdiion tekating o hilden o
i gradrn ol s ol vt eatinn el dsaile

o the Al stivn sndibe draing o be sieend sl
the offiver ol the Uccaring Aehonty ot
Pesigh of Vvedng. 100k Floor Fhgr.
Mercery Conkns, Romdon!, Estey, BMI 551,
lataresied pties o1 eesponible Aubontic: G
pake wniien roprescatations e the Liconsing

“IATERORNG ATT
2949

Applrcaion, bz bem,
mude  to  Loadbn.
Borowgh of Ehverng
foT a new pranuses
license onder Sernon
17 of the Ay by Tesac
Storex d. (0 1egpeat
of  Taseo Ly
Braniwood Pd,
Romjord: Essex B
JT) o el aliohol
from 0600hrs -
2300hey Kdonday ro
Swnday The beensing
regaies wd b 1eeoid of
A7 ppIL-2liah M 3¢
woprricd o ibe ollvr:,
ol Lradey Bowxgh of

Havering The
Levandiog Tram,
Poblic  Puredive
Meraury Fbuse
Weeewry  Gardens
QoS Essea, Wl
259 farzme wdiEN=

Fridiy ersepr pabla
holidays Any repie
sanratioa by 4 respon-
5ible awhonty ae oo
inleresing pary MWC
be made i wnliag (o
the comiail by ¥
Jaguary 30LL.

lt is ap alieace W
knawioply ar b
lessly maxe a s
stalement In CyEOe:
tiog witki an spplica-
tion, foc shich 2 per
sva i lable an so-
sy wanviting ok
matipun  fiee  oF

3,000 ¢
jumbo/icok

—

COUTY

T
¥

i
i
it

Aty l ny time wp | et Toue® and
1o 0k Bigury 2011 1mjmm vk et &:‘mx
1 s an olfonte for sayone knowingly of ecklesse | o di oo, Survey s
Id 1 nuke 3 fahe uuu_mrri In wm;um il o W!dum a»ﬂg
omte Application MR coum fine 00 Stem- Parghese
wacy conviciion v 9004 B0 Ik G boo
Dusedthis | 2th Deveenbear 2001 Wl et
Jahn Gaunt & Pariers. Solclron lﬂmm




w¢ Havering

guiis LONDON BOROUGH

Map of local

Page 42



¥

&
£ g
=)
O 8
(=]
~
o >
[0
4 2
7
o
™ 8
c
g
o
o~ 2
(@]
=R RS
2= S
Q 2
o [))
=
(]
(72}
1]
£
8
1]
©
©
c
< ]
< o
j -
@5 2
Dt 3
S+ S
U~ o
O
©
s % 5
o C?
N jg
[¥e) n o
e} 3
s || M
85 :
N
c 5";5
O N W
[T
= B 15!
cuo xWa
o 4. =5 'l.ug:
o @ T
S8 oY i;
= a I
— 2:
C 45

Park Lane Food Centre

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road

wirw LONDON B

% Havering

Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343




w¢ Havering

tmiint LONDON BOROUGH

Representations from Responsible
Authorities

Page 44



Working together for a safer London

PC David Fern
Police licensing officer
Romford Police Station

19 Main Road

Licensing Authority Romford,

London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3BJ

Romford, Essex

RM1 3SL Telephone: 01708 432781
Fax: 01708 432554
Email:
David-anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 30th December 2011

Dear Sir,

RE- Application to vary premises licence
Park lane Food Centre, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch, RM11 1BH

With reference to the above application the Metropolitan Police make representation
against the application, licence registered by Ms Hatice Sapkur.

The applicant has not satisfactorily addresses the additional steps they intend to take to
prevent noise nuisance and anti social behaviour, if they were to be granted the
extended hours to supply alcohol. This in turn is likely to lead to further crime and
disorder and public nuisance.

The applicant did not consult with the police prior to this application being made.

o The premises are located within a predominately residential area. There are
other late night convenience stores within a close proximately of less then 50
metres. Tesco’s at Roneo corner is also nearby, which trades until 1000 hours.
Premises are always likely to be associated with anti social behaviour the later
that it is open.

The current area has reported problems with youths and anti social behaviour along with
underage drinking and smoking within the proximately of the area, including the two local
parks. Hylands and Maygreen.

o Police officers have acted upon reported incidents of youths causing disturbance,
rowdy behaviour and harassment within the area, along with information supplied
by local residents that children are in possession alcohol. There have been
approximately ten recorded reports within the last four months associated with or
near 77 Park Lane, RM11

Page 45



¢ Many other issues are dealt with by the local safer neighbourhood teams and are
resolved locally, including stop and account on children causing disturbance.

There are many methods to acquire alcohol and it should be noted that this is not always
by irresponsible sales, theft and proxy sales made by irresponsible adults add to the
challenge of controlling alcohol induced behaviour.

The added factor of availability of alcohol should also not be dismissed into the factors.

e There have been numerous objections raised by local residents at previous
applications to vary the premises licence. This includes the previous hearing held
this year in April 2011.Submitting a new application over the festive period could
omit some residents from submitting a letter of objection with the stated time
frame.

The management and compliance of the premises raises concerns for the police. It was
discussed by the committee and all parties concerned upon granting the initial licence
that the applicant would be allowed modest licensed hours. This in turn would allow the
applicant to build up a positive business reputation to reassure those who were sceptical
to his intent.

e | am aware that the local licensing authority has previously caught staff serving
alcohol twice after their current licensable hours. This is within a 12 month period
01/12/2010 - 01/12/2011.

 Along with a recent incident at the premises in October 2011 involving an assault
on a minor/Child, where at the time of the incident the suspect was employed at
the premises. They were arrested and this resulted in a detected crime under
current guidelines produced by home office.

A recent visit to the premises on 29/12/2011 by me revealed the following Notin
accordance with the licence.

ANNEX 2 Condition 1 - a landline integrated security system to be installed. Mr Fazil
Tubay the ex DPS informed me that they had a standard alarm only. This was not
connected to a landline integrated system as required by the condition on the licence.

e There was a burglary report in March 2011, including theft of alcohol and
cigarettes from the premises. The system requested on the licence would alert
the alarm company/police to the incident had this been installed.

ANNEX 2 Condition 6 - a refusal book to be kept at the point of sale, made available for
the police or local authority.

« Atfirst Mr Tubay states it was lost, but then produced a diary with refusals written
in the back of the diary. Last entry dated 23/12/2011 then 21/08/2011.

e This was written in Turkish; he informed me that he was going to get the new
DPS to transfer it into the refusal book as he could not write in English.

Page 46



e A document was produced supplied by the local authority dated 17/06/2011. This
document can be used for refusals, and gives some guidance on how to log an
incident. | asked him why six months later he had not completed it, there was no
reply.

This is an important document to show that the premises and staff are complying
with the conditions relating to under age sales and promoting licence objectives.

ANNEX 2 Condition 20 - relates to the DPS supervision of the refusal book and record
that is being done, there is no clear evidence that this is being maintained.

There were also no Staff training records available, Mr Tubay stated that all staff were
personal licence holders so did not require any training record.

ANNEX 2, condition 7 and ANNEX 3, condition 1, were pointed out to Mr Tubay,
regarding training records.

ANNEX 3 condition 11 - states that the premises shall undertake to label all alcohol that
is to be sold.

| asked Mr Tubay had he complied to this condition, he stated that the labels were too
expensive around £350.00 to £400.00 a box. | discussed other methods using UV pens,
stickers etc.

The only labels visible were yellow price stickers on bottled alcohol only.

e This condition was bought to the attention of the committee and premises license
holder in a previous hearing on 09/11/2010.

¢ Police recommended that alcohol products should be labelled to show details of
the premises from which it was bought. This would provide evidence of unlawful
sales if the products were found commonly in the possession of persons less
than eighteen years of age.

o This was also due to substantial local concern about the application, hence a
condition being imposed on the licence.

e This condition was also raised in the last hearing In April 2011, by a resident Mr
J Sims, Stating the applicant has not marked the alcohol sold on the premises in
order that empty cans, smashed bottles etc, can be traced back to their shop, he
believed this was one of the conditions in awarding the licence.

It was also discussed that a recent change of DPS from Mr Tubay to Mr Coban had
been made. The new DPS was not at the premises however he would be that evening.
The new DPS has previously worked at the premises Mr Tubay informed me that Mr
Coban had worked there for some months. This did not inspire my confidence that the
establishment was being properly managed under the new DPS as of 01/12/2011
considering he had work there prior to being made the DPS.

A letter of my visit will be sent to premises licence holder, and a record of the breech of
conditions high lighted.

Page 47



The application does not fulfil the additional steps to take to promote the licensing
objectives.

The applicant states in the application, standard practices will be taken to include
positive impact upon the local community and local environment and its residents at all
times.

Given the issues raised in the area and the objection from Police and Local residents in
the past. It is suggest that the applicant put forward their intention on how they aim to
achieve this statement.

Prevention of crime and disorder:

Lists an item relating to toilets, | am unaware that the toilets are for public use and
presume this is an error.

The licensee will install CCTV. This is already in place and already a condition on this
licence.

| suggest the applicant consultants the home office guidelines and consider other
options available in prevention of crime and disorder and matters relating to the
Metropolitan police objections.

Public Nuisance; although placing a sign up advising people to leave quietly and
respect the neighbours is a good start, there is no mention has to how they will monitor
or ensure compliance, again conditions within the home office guidance and licensing
policy can be found easily.

Protection from children:
The refusal register states and that it will be kept and maintained on the premises in the
licensing objectives put forward by the applicant. This is an area the premises have not
complied fully too already.

The recent assault on a minor at the premises also gives me concern.

e The premises licence holder should of attended a child protection course, |
would like to see prove that this has taken place since being granted the
licence. Condition 19, - Annex 2.

| suggest further training in child protection to be developed amongst all staff members
at the premises.

The police do not support the applicant to be open any later for licensable activity and do
not support the non standard timings request.

It would appear that the premises are not managed in accordance with the licence and
being open for longer would contribute further to crime and disorder along with the
associated problems.

Police do not wish to applying further conditions on the licence to satisfy the objections.
The management have breech conditions on the licence and have not shown positive
steps towards adhering to them or building there reputation in the community.

The police will continue to work with the applicant and their representative in an effort to
develop the business and the community.

Page 48



If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in
the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

David Fern
Licensing officer
Havering Borough Police

Page 49



A Havering

anii LONDON BOROUGH

Representations against the application
from interested parties

Page 50



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:26

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

From: james allan [mailto:jamesallan99@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 02 January 2012 21:06

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

Dear Mr Jones,

Your reference: PJJ/011035

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises licence variation application

Park Lane Food Centre, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

It is with reference to the above listed application that write to oppose the request of license
variation.

Living in such close proximity, we are well enabled to comment on it's activity and reasons as to
why extended hours should be denied . . . again.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Since this shop has opened, it has encouraged the congregation of youths as stated in many
letters previously opposing this application. We have witnessed objects being thrown around,
swearing, spitting and urinating against other shop fronts. This is not just passing trade as they
hang around this shop and go in and out frequently over the course of the evening.

On various occaslons, whllst walking past, I have witnessed alcohol being purchased after the
current license time of 8pm. As mentloned in the last two hearings, if the current license is not
being adhered to, why should a varlation be granted if the licensee is already not trustworthy and
abiding by his/her terms — I ask for clarlification of who actualily is the licensee as it is never Mrs H
Sapkur that is on the premisses but rather her husband/partner who has previously been caught
by a council member selling alcohol after 8pm?

There was also a robbery at this shop in March 2011 showing that this type of shop is attracting
crime to the area and to increase the trading hours, especially in alcohol, will only fuel the
problem,

The prevention of public nuisance

The aim of this shop was to provide a convenience to the local community but all it has created
thus far is the increased number of youths and noise which is becoming unacceptable. We have
lost count of the humber of times we have been woken by shouting and swearing by people
congregating outside the shop, we rush to look outside in case youths are vandallsing or causing
damage to property which has happened in the past. This is starting to affect our sleep and why
should we as home owners suffer simply because of the sale of alcohol?

With the evenings set to get brighter over the coming months, the return of all these unwanted
youths is set to increase just like it did this time last year - please note that records have been
kept of the trouble and can be produced at the hearing if required.

The owner claims that the 8pm restriction is affecting his business but if he is there to serve the
community then surely the 'food centre' is what is needed and not the off licence. Perhaps his
business Is being affected due to the fact that there is already a number of off licenses, including
Tesco, within a very short distance and it has absolutely nothing to do with the time of his
license? Bearing in mind that Tesco Is only allowed to trade until 10pm due to close proximity to
residential lettings, why should a smaller run business within even closer proximity to residential
lettings be granted such an extension?

1

Page 51



-~

Also, since this shop has been granted a license there has been a huge increase in the number of
cars stopping, playing loud music with the occuplers banging doors then frequenting the shop to
purchase their goods (Including alcohol as mentioned previously).

Public Safety

As already mentioned, youths that hang around are verbally abusive. I have a young child as as
she gets older, I do not want her subjected to this kind of environment just because a local shop
wants to stay open later and sell alcohol - this is not the kind of 'convenience' store required in
this area,

I would also like to mention under public safety and the protection of children from harm that it
was recently brought to my knowledge that the shop owner grabbed a youth and had to be given
a warning by the police/safer neighbourhood teams? Although the exact details are not clear, I
worry that this could encourage repercussions and attract further trouble that we as residents
should not have to face or worry about.

The protection of children from harm

The residents within close proximity of this shop are mainly made up of those with young families
and I feel that our needs should be put far above the need to sell alcohol!

As mentioned, the noise from youths outside this shop has already woken us up on more than one
occasion, including our young family. This is very distressing for all of us. Why should they be
subjected to this just so someone can make a few extra pounds on the sale of alcohol? Surely the
shop should be wanting to integrate itself within the community and wanting to make it's profit on
the service that it's name suggests ie Food Centre? Should this noise continue, we will be force to
make more calls to the local police thus making a drain on their services.

This is a busy thoroughfare for young school goers and the fact that youths are urinating in the
street whilst hanging around outside this shop, makes it a very unpleasant path for them to
travel,

Please heed our concerns and complaints once again and refuse this application.

Kind regards,

James Allan

114 Park Lane

Hornchurch

Essex

RM11 1BE

Tel: 01708 765 449

Date: 2nd January 2012

Page 52



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:26

To: Paul Jones '

Subject; FW: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

From: Tracey Bray [mailto:traceybray1@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 02 January 2012 20:49

To: Licensing

Subject: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

Dear Mr Jones,

Your reference: PJ1/011035

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises licence variation application

Park Lane Food Centre, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

It is with reference to the above listed application that write to oppose the request of license variation.
Living in such close proximity, we are well enabled to comment on it's activity and reasons as to why
extended hours should be denied . . . again.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Since this shop has opened, it has encouraged the congregation of youths as stated in many letters
previously opposing this application. We have witnessed objects being thrown around, swearing, spitting
and urinating against other shop fronts. This is not just passing trade as they hang around this shop and
go in and out frequently over the course of the evening.

On various occasions, whilst walking past, I have witnessed alcohol being purchased after the current
license time of 8pm. As mentioned in the last two hearings, if the current license is not being adhered to,
why should a variation be granted if the licensee is already not trustworthy and abiding by his/her terms -
I ask for clarification of who actually is the licensee as it is never Mrs H Sapkur that is on the premisses
but rather her husband/partner who has previously been caught by a council member selling alcohol after
8pm?

There was also a robbery at this shop in March 2011 showing that this type of shop is attracting crime to
the area and to increase the trading hours, especially in alcohol, will only fuel the problem.

The prevention of public nuisance

The aim of this shop was to provide a convenience to the local community but all it has created thus far is
the Increased number of youths and noise which is becoming unacceptable. We have lost count of the
number of times we have been woken by shouting and swearing by people congregating outside the shop,
we rush to look outside in case youths are vandalising or causing damage to property which has
happened In the past, This Is starting to affect our sleep and why should we as home owners suffer simply
because of the sale of alcohol?

With the evenlings set to get brighter over the coming months, the return of all these unwanted youths is
set to Increase just llke it did this time last year ~ please note that records have been kept of the trouble
and can be produced at the hearing if required.

The owner claims that the 8pm restriction is affecting his business but if he is there to serve the
community then surely the 'food centre' is what is needed and not the off licence. Perhaps his business is
being affected due to the fact that there is already a number of off licenses, including Tesco, within a very
short distance and it has absolutely nothing to do with the time of his license? Bearing in mind that Tesco
is only allowed to trade until 10pm due to close proximity to residential lettings, why should a smaller run
business within even closer proximity to residential lettings be granted such an extension?

Also, since this shop has been granted a license there has been a huge increase in the number of cars
stopping, playing loud music with the occupiers banging doors then frequenting the shop to purchase their
goods (including alcohol as mentioned previously).

Public Safet

Page 53



24

As already mentioned, youths that hang around are verbally abusive. I have a young child as as she gets
older, I do not want her subjected to this kind of environment just because a local shop wants to stay
open later and sell alcohol - this is not the kind of 'convenience' store required in this area.

I would also like to mention under public safety and the protection of children from harm that it was
recently brought to my knowledge that the shop owner grabbed a youth and had to be given a warning by
the police/safer neighbourhood teams? Although the exact details are not ciear, I worry that this could
encourage repercussions and attract further trouble that we as residents should not have to face or worry
about.

The protection of children from harm

The residents within close proximity of this shop are mainly made up of those with young families and I
feel that our needs should be put far above the need to sell alcohol!

As mentioned, the noise from youths outside this shop has already woken us up on more than one
occasion, including our young family. This is very distressing for all of us. Why should they be subjected
to this just so someone can make a few extra pounds on the sale of alcohol? Surely the shop should be
wanting to integrate itself within the community and wanting to make it's profit on the service that it's
name suggests ie Food Centre? Should this noise continue, we will be force to make more calls to the
local police thus making a drain on their services.

This is a busy thoroughfare for young school goers and the fact that youths are urinating in the street
whilst hanging around outside this shop, makes it a very unpleasant path for them to travel.

Please heed our concerns and complaints once again and refuse this application.

Kind regards,

Tracey Allan

114 Park Lane

Hornchurch

Essex

RM11 1BE

Tel: 01708 765 449

Date: 2nd January 2012

Page’b4



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:06

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Licence Variation - 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

----- Original Message-----

From: dawnatkins@supanet.com [mailto:dawnatkins@supanet.com]
Sent: 28 December 2011 15:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence Variation - 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

Dear Mr Jones

| am writing with great concern regarding the above application to extend their licensing hours until
11pm (or 10pm which, as per previous hearings, they will ask for). | would strongly request that this
application be refused for the following reasons.

Over many years our area suffered from anti-social behaviour and thanks to the hard work of our
Community Police Support Officers the situation improved considerably. Things got better when
Rose Wines, on the corner of Hillcrest Road and Park Lane, closed early.

When Park Lane Food Centre began trading as an off licence the anti-social behaviour increased
again. A large number of youths have been hanging around close to the premises, drinking and
intimidating passers-by. There have been occasions where Police have had to be called to deal with
these issues.

| am very worried that if this extension of licensing hours is granted, the situation will get much worse,
causing sleep deprevation for residents and increased fears for our safety and well being. We don't
wish for our residential community to suffer because more aicohol is introduced into the area late into
the evening. They already have a licence up until 8pm and the residents feel this is late enough.
Yours sincerely

Mr C Atkins

8 Hillcrest Road
Hornchurch
Essex RM11 1EB

Planet Ink Club is a great way to save money and help the environment.
Join today (htip.//www.planetinkclub.com)

This message has been scanned by Supanet for viruses and dangerous content using ClamAV and
SpamAssassin.

Page 55



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:06

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Licence Variation - 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

----- Original Message-----

From: dawnatkins@supanet.com [mailto.dawnatkins@supanet.com]
Sent: 28 December 2011 15:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence Variation - 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

Dear Mr Jones

| am writing with great concern regarding the above application to extend their licensing hours until
11pm (or 10pm which, as per previous hearings, they will ask for). | would strongly request that this
application be refused for the following reasons.

Over many years our area suffered from anti-social behaviour and thanks to the hard work of our
Community Police Support Officers the situation improved considerably. Things got better when
Rose Wines, on the corner of Hillcrest Road and Park Lane, closed early.

When Park Lane Food Centre began trading as an off licence the anti-social behaviour increased
again. A large number of youths have been hanging around close to the premises, drinking and
intimidating passers-by. There have been occasions where Police have had to be called to deal with
these issues.

| am very worried that if this extension of licensing hours is granted, the situation will get much worse,
causing sleep deprevation for residents and increased fears for our safety and well being. We don't
wish for our residential community to suffer because more alcohol is introduced into the area late into
the evening. They already have a licence up until 8pm and the residents feel this is late enough,
Yours sincerely

Mrs S D Atkins

8 Hillcrest Road
Hornchurch
Essex RM11 1EB

Planet Ink Club is a great way to save money and help the environment.
Join today (http://www.planetinkclub.com)

This message has been scanned by Supanet for viruses and dangerous content using ClamAV and
SpamAssassin.

Page 56



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:19

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

From: Gemma Brooks [mailto:gbrooks2007@hotmall.co.uk]
Sent: 01 January 2012 21:39

To: Licensing

Subject: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane

From: Mlss G Brooks & Mr S Price
116 Park Lane
Hornchurch
RM11 1BE

1st January 2012
Re: Variation of a Premises Licence Application, Park Lane Food Centre, 77 Park Lane.

Dear Sirs,

We are writing to you with regards to the above premises and ask strongly tat the times of
the licence are not extended. And since the last hearing have kept a log of incidents regarding number 77.
The Objectives
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
We already have an Off Licence  (Rose Wines ) on this parade that shuts around 9pm, this is due to the fact that past
behaviour has shown that a large number of youths congregate in this area and if 77 is granted an extension open
consistently late every night it will add to the problem of there already being the youths hanging about/ buying/ trying
to buy alcohol numerous nights of the week at this premises (77 Park Lane). This problem has increased since the
opening of number 77 and do not want it to be more of a problem than it already is. In the past this has caused crime
and disorder and the residential neighbourhood has worked hard to keep this area free from disorder, we do not want
this statistic in this part of Havering to rise.

Past behaviour is a good indicator of future behaviour and habits. In the past we have endured 3 incidents of having our
car damaged due to youths hanging around late at night in the parade of shops and feel the later licence will attract
more crime and disorder, making people behave anti socially around our property and immediate area.

There has also been a robbery at the premises during the early hours last March 2011 which indicates this premises has
attracted crime to the area. And even after Police warnings on 4th March 2011 involving 25 youths at the premises
causing noise disturbance and other one week later there was a breache of selling outside of licensed hours, why is
safety and the community being made a mockery of by this premises thinking they can do what they want, when they
want for their own gain regardiess of the public, others and the local residents?.

Public Safety

We do not want people gathering around this area buying drinks then heading over into local parks and then Romford
making the area unsafe perhaps being approached by someone under the influence of alochol late at night it's unsafe.
Many arguments, stabbings, robberies etc are committed when intoxicated and we do not want to promote that kind of
culture within our vicinity,

The Prevention Of Public Nuisance

As a new business to the area you would like to try to  support this premises and we did not appeal since the last

hearing as were prepared to give the shop a chance. But sadly I feel this can not be done. I am not a police officer, nor

do I have the equipment to invesigate, but living directly oppisite 1 feel that this premisies is already serving after 8pm
1

Page 57



U

and perhaps to those under the age of 18 and is not proving themselves to be in the Intrest of the residental community
or managing appropriately.

Ok so the premisies may have a suffering in business but surely that proves the only business being sold is that of the
alochol and sales of tabacco to youths not food, hence the name of' Food Centre' is misleading and not serving or
meeting the needs of this residential area and I feel not adhearing to guidelines does not provide confidence in the
premisies or it's behaviour in the future if this could be happening now. I feel this because of the following.....

For example, Fri 14th Jan 2011, 15 youths boys and girls, making nuisnace behaviour, shouting loudly, screaming in the
street, drinking outside the shop ( 77), moving signs then both the owner and his wife look directly over, Already noted
the same evening two youths urinating up shop fronts of the parade after leaving the ' food centre' This walk way is
used daily by residents and young children walking to school and could attract vermin,

Surely this extension being applied for in the wife's (Mrs. Supkar) name again shows something isn't right, wasn't that
one of the terms that it was in husbands, name and wasn't it stated he is a 'responsible licence holder' in the report from
the hearing?. He doesn’t seem to be showing that, neither of them do.

Fri 11th Feb 2011

20 youths hanging around the shop, sitting on the wall of the vets causing noise and disturbance and the shop owner
getting friendly, that's not responsible behaviour of that of a supposed responsible license holder.

Feb half term Tues 22nd -Fri 25th, youths every night of the week. I walked passed and was shouted abuse at for using
a mobile phone, when out of view the youths moved on and the owner walked up towards the park afterwards where the
youths were heading. Was this to conceal the beahviour of irresponsible sales, covering his tracks perhaps??. I do not
want to spend every night looking out the window at this type of irresponsible behavior and with the lighter weather
the attraction for youths is getting greater especially when applying for this extended license before the change of the
clocks and it only being a few months since the last outcome,

The youths hanging about are here more nights then they are not, although they are not noisy every night it is still hard
for us to relax, you never know what they are going to do, because you never know if they will cause damage to
property or vehicles as some nights they're extremely noisy which is most weekends.

My partner and I both work long hours and already this is disturbing our sleep patterns, this would give us added stress,
sleep deprivation eventually harm our health and general well being. There are several young families living opposite
the parade and this extension would most defiantly disturb our sleep patterns, well it already is.

In the document from the details of the hearing it states
" In reply to concerns raised by objectors, the applicant representatives stated that none of the issues raised could be
linked directly to the premises, that these problems already existed, and his clients application would not be adding to it",

Sadly that's not the case he is adding to it, it is happening and it can only get worse.

Since the last hearing in 2011 I have kept an Incident Diary provided by local community pelice and recorded examples
of anti social behaviour resulting directly from 77 Park Lane. This is avaliable on request and Romford community police
have the orginal diary.

For example:
Saturday 10th Sept 2011 7.30-8.15pm 29 youths drinking, smoking, screaming, bottles left, pushing each other,
disturbance, leaving litter, increased noise. ( photographed)

Friday 7th October 2011,7.15-8.30pm 10-14 youths, nuisance, noise, drinking leaving litter.

Thursday 13th October 2011 around 7pm. Partner and I witnessed shop owner pushing and grabbing hold of a youth,
Later on a neighbour told me that many people are frightened to go near the shop, this behaviour is a disgrace,
intimidating, threatening and should'nt be happening,

Friday 21st October 2011 10pm-10.30pm 8 boys outside one being sick on the pavement outside. Was returing home
with daughter and also noticed a couple being served alochol at this time as I got out of my car.

Monday 31st October 7-11pm

Around 30-40 youths were gathered outside, police presence was most needed on this occasion and thankfully was. and
If the Police were not around most of this group I feel would've stayed on the vacinity causing more distruption,

There was a discussion at the last hearing of installing a mosquito alarm to deter and reduce this behaviour but nearly a
year on and still nothing, not even trying to move youths on,

2
Page 58



The above records show that even the current license of 8pm is causing the residents undue noise disturbance and we

need to be protected as stated in the Licensing Policy 008 Statement of Licensing Policing 2010
The protection of children from harm

The increase people hanging around this premises most evening shows that they trying to purchase alcohol/ cigarettes,
why else would they? it's not for the lovely view or the weather something is attracting them and is that the purchase of
intoxicating products, not sweets or crisps as I don't see any youths hanging around the news agents in the same
parade every evening.

Youths swearing and shouting is not the environment we want our young daughter or ourselves to be subjected too as
we can guarantee that there will continue to be youths hanging about, it's an ideal area for them to gather as they can
get alcohol, food and a park within 100 yards, we want to nip the problems in the bud before they'll get worse.,

To conclude I feel the premises owners haven't shown any regard to the local residents and we have no faith ever will as
shown nothing has improved its gradually getting worse.

Kind Regards
G Brooks & S Price

Page 59



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09.05

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: 77 Park Lane, Park Lane Food Centre.

----- Criginal Message---—-

From: samantha.nixon@blackberry.orange.co.uk [mailto:samantha.nixon@blackberry.orange.co.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2011 13:54

To: Licensing

Subject: 77 Park Lane, Park Lane Food Centre.

Dear Mr Jones.

This e-mail has been dictated by Mrs E J Brown of 20 Park Crescent, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 1BJ.
| disagree with the application to extend the licensing hours of the above. My objections are as an
elder lady | already feel intimidated by the number of youths outside the shop. The amount of them
drinking has increased and they are causing a public nuisance.

| would ask that you decline this request for the sake of the majority of residence in the local area.
Many thanks

Mrs EJ Brown

Sent using BlackBerry® from Orange

Page 60



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 08 January 2012 10:26
To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Park Lane Licence

From: John D [mailto:ganloi@ntiworld.com]
Sent. 30 December 2011 17:19

To: Licensing

Subject: Park Lane Licence

The owners of the premises at 77 Park Lane, The Park Lane Food Centre, have applied to increase

the hours of which they are allowed to sell alcohol.
| strongly object to this, we do not want alcohol to be sold in the late evening, it will bring more

public nuisance to the area.
The owners of these premises have no regard for the welfare of the people local to these premises,

they are only concerned with making money regardiess of the consequences.
Yours faithfully.

J. Downs. 57 Hillcrest Rd,
Hornchurch.

Page 61



1" January 2012 109 Park Lane
Hornchurch
Essex
RM11 1EG

Re: Park Lane Food Centre
77 Park Lane, Hornchurch RM11 1BH

Dear Sir or Madam,

As a resident of Park Lane for over 40 years, I totally object to the proposed extended
license hours at the above premises.

We already get the people returning from Romford late at night, if they are able to
obtain more drinks on their way through Park Lane it could so casily then cause more
crime and disorder and public nuisance. Public safety and property could also be
affected.

In the last few years the number of youths congregating along Park Lane has slightly
decreased. The proposed longer hours will once again see many youngsters hanging
around this area.

So please turn this application down for the benefit of local residents and their
families.

We want to see the prevention of crime and disorder artd public nuisance. We want to
walk safely down Park Lane at any time of day, keeping our neighbourhood as safe as
possible, which everyone has worked hard to achieve.

Yours Sincerely

-7
/

['- A Ai\\ ],\,\ [}1/'\

Mrs Joy Emerson ﬁ

DELIVERED BY HAND

Page 62



From: DAVE GOLDSTONE [mailto:dave.goldstone@btinternet.com]
Sent: 13 December 2011 11:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Application to vary licensed premises @77 Park Lane

Dear Sir / Madam,

With regard to the above application I feel I must once again write to object to the
extension of the current license. This keeping in mind that the previous application
was only last summer and as far as [ can tell the have been not positive changes to
result in consideration to grant this.

The Prevention of public nuisance,

Gatherings of young people outside the premises in particular in the cvenings can be
a concern. They have asked me to buy alcohol for the. They can at times be over
excited and there is horse play that can spill into the road. This is both dangerous for
them and road users as well as just being a pain to ordinary people going about their
business.

Public Safety.

I have pointed this out above. In addition having groups of young individuals gathered
can feel intimidating and a threat to ones safety.

The Protection of Children From Harm.

I do not know if further inspections have proved that this is now a trustworthy outlet. I
know there were issues that the local aurthority had identified in the past. Have these
been proved to be in order now!.

My main concern is yet another outlet in an area where none is needed that can
potentially impact on young people who should not drink alcohol and when they do
they spend there time walking up Hillcrest road pulling wipers off cars and making a
noise late in the evening, There is both an element of nuisance here and protection of
children.

The Provention of Crime and Disorder.

This is minor but as [ have pointed of its still there with low level anti social
behaviour. 1 am again not aware if the police have any data on this area but I would
expect this to be considered. One thing 1 do not know for example is how olten this
area 1s policed in the evenings.

Hope the above helps.
Regards

David Goldstone
33 Hillerest Road
Hornchurch
Essex

Page 63



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 15:12

To: Paul Campbell; Paul Jones

Subject: FW: appliation to vary licence premises at 77 park lane food centre

From: Alison Harman [mailto:alison.harman@btconnect.com]

Sent: 29 December 2011 15:04

To: Licensing

Subject: appliation to vary licence premises at 77 park lane food centre

hi
i am writing in connection to the above application to vary licence to extend hours for sale of alcohol.

i am aware of the previous applications having been made, and was at the last meeting at the court office, when the
application was turned down in the spring of this year.

I am surprised that another application has been made so quickly by the owner, bearing in mind the fact that he had
previously sold alcohol already outside of his granted licence times, and the strength of feeling from the local community,
| would have felt that the owner would need to display a lot more effort over a much longer time before an extention would
be granted to him?

however, working on the current application, | still hold the same if not more concerns, regarding increased possible crime
and nuisance, in the area.

Tesco at Roneo Corner is permitted to sell alcohol until 10pm, the off licence on the corner of park lane/hillcrest rd only
sells alcohol i believe until 9pm, if the licence is extended for park lane food centre until 11pm, it means that it will attract
any one looking to buy alcohol after that time to this area, as | am a resident here | am not happy about this at all,

At the moment | have seen an increase in what i suppose would be called small crime, and disturbance, for instance rear
car windscreen wipers been snapped off, along with an increase in litter, beer bottles and food wrappers in our streets
and front gardens, although | am not suggesting these things are the fault of park lane food centre, an extention in
licencing hours i feel can only make things worse.

As at present the government are looking at changing the price structure of alcohol sold in this country,due to the
increases in drunkeness, | believe it is irresponsible to grant this licence.

| understand the owners wish to maximise their profit margins, in what are difficult times, but do not see why they should
profit at something which caused distress to the local community.

Thank you for taking the time to consider my concerns, for information my address is 32 Hillcrest Rd hornchurch essex
RM11 1EB

kind regards

Alison Harman
Senior Mortgage Consultant
01708 478127

Page 64



Housing and Public Protection 6, Hillcrest Road

FAO Mr P Jones ITornchurch
London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House RMI11 lEB
Mercury Gardens

Romford

RMI 3SL 29 December 2011

Dear Mr Jones

APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE, PARK
LANE FOOD CENTRE, RM11 1BH

I am writing to with regard to the above application to extend licensing hours up from
8pm to 11 pm to be denied. This is of great concern to local residents and for this
reason, and the ones supplied below, I would like this application to be denied.

There have already been a number of problems in the area in the past with loud and
antisocial behaviour late at night, which has been improved considerably by the work
of the Community Police Support Officers. Rose Wines on the same stretch of shops
also closed early in order to alleviate the problem.

Despite all the work that went into reducing anti-social behaviour in the area, once
Park Lane Food Centre began trading as an off license, the problems began again. The
police have been called on different occasions to deal with a group of youths that
gather near the premises.

It is of great concern that the hard work done to improve our local area will be undone
by the extension of licensing hours. The problem has the potential to get worse,
especially over the summer months. Many families in the local area, particularly those
with young children, stand to suffer from sleep deprivation, and it raises fears for
safety and well being,

I would not like for myself and other local residents to have to deal with the above
problems due to the trading of alcohol even later into the evening. As there have been
riots over the summer months, introducing further alcohol will only cause greater
concern.

Yours sincerely

Miss C Haworth

Page 65



Housing and Public Protection 6, Hillcrest Road

FAO Mr P Jones Hornchurch
London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House RMI11 1EB
Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL 29 December 2011

Dear Mr Jones

APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE, PARK
LANE FOOD CENTRE, RM11 1BH

I am writing with great concern regarding the above application to vary licensing
hours until 11pm and I would strongly request that this application be refused for the
reasons specified below.

['have lived in the area for 20 years and for many years our area has suffered from
anti-social behaviour. Thanks to the hard work of our Community Police Support

Officers the situation improved considerably. Things also got better when the off-
license Rose Wines closed carly,

When Park Lane Food Centre began trading as an off-license, anti-social behaviour
increased again in our area. A large number of youths have been hanging around close
to the premises, intimidating passers-by. There have been occasions where police
have been called out because of these problems.

I am very worried that if this extension of licensing hours is granted, the situation will
get much worse, especially in the summer months, causing sleep deprivation for
residents, and increased fears for our safety and well-being. I am concerned that my
family and our residential community will suffer if more alcohol is introduced into
the area late into the evening, particularly bearing in mind the recent summer riots.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs J Haworth

Page 66



Housing and Public Protection 6 Hillcrest Road

FAO Mr P Jones Hornchurch
London Borough of Havering Essex
Mercury House RM11 1EB
Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL 29 December 2011

Dear Mr Jones

APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE, PARK
LANE FOOD CENTRE

I am writing regarding the above application to vary licensing hours until
11pm and I would strongly request that this application be refused for the
reasons specified below.

Our area has suffered from anti-social behaviour for many years and it is
thanks to the work of our Community Police Support Officers that the
situation has improved greatly. When the off-license Rose Wines, on the
same parade on Park Lane, closed early the situation was further
improved.

However, anti-social behaviour increased again in our area when the Park
Lane Food Centre began trading as an off-license. A large number of
young people have been loitering close to the premises, intimidating local
residents. On occasion, police have had to be called to deal with these
disturbances.

If this extension of licensing hours is granted, the situation will get a lot
worse, especially during the summer months, causing sleep deprivation
for residents, and increased fears for our safety. I don’t want our local

community to suffer because alcohol is more readily available later into
the evening.

Yours sincerely

Miss M Haworth

Page 67



Housing and Public Protection 6, Hillcrest Road

FAO Mr P Jones Hornchurch
London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House M11 1EB

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL 30" December 2011

Dear Mr Jones

APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE, PARK LANE
FOOD CENTRE

| am writing to you with regard to the above application to extend the licensing hours
up to 23.00. | would ask you to refuse the application as the additional availability of
alcohol would lead to an increase in the problems which already exist for the local
community.

| have lived here for twenty years and the area around Clydesdale Road and the
parade of shops has been a regular meeting place for groups of youths. Action has
been taken by the council to discourage this practice e.g. removal of raised flower
beds providing "seating". The practise been considerably reduced by the work of the
Community Police Support Officers and the cooperation of Rose Wines, an off
license in the parade, which closed early in order to solve the issue.

| have been approached on several occasions by youths in the area asking me to
buy alcohol for them and, whilst | was not threatened, being approached by 2 - 3
teenagers can be intimidating. There have been a number of instances where the
police have been called to deal with local disturbances around Park Lane Food
Centre. The simple presence of a large group of nosy youths gathering on the street
near the premises intimidates the local residents, with an extension in licensing
hours surely this problem will only get worse.

I do not want to have to deal with increased anti-social behaviour nor would | like
other local residents to have the same problem. The probability of this would
increase with an extension of licensing hours into the later hours of the evening. |
trust you will take my concern regarding this licensing extension into consideration
Thank you for your attention.

Yours sincerely

Mr P Haworth

Page 68



122 Park Lane
Hornchurch
Essex

RMI11 IBE

Ist January 12

Re: Application to extend Licensed Hours at Park Lane Food Centre.

Dear Sir,

[ have just been made aware of the application to extend the Licensed Hours at Park
Lane Food Centre to 11pm and would like to submit my reasons why this application
should be refused. I also know that they are still selling alcoho! outside their licensed
hours and think more checks should be made to stop this. They also keep the "Off
Licence Open" sign illuminated until they actually close at 1 Ipm which I do not
believe should be allowed as it is inviting people in to buy alcohol at anytime,

1.

[ live directly opposite 77 Park Lane which is predominantly a residential area
and I am concerned that what is alrcady a fairly noisy road late at night with
people returning from Romford by foot or car will become much worse, as
people stop to buy alcohol, and instead of passing by will continue with their
loud conversations, arguments, singing etc., or cars leaving engines running,
car radios blaring as a passenget/companion pops into the shop. I already find
this a problem with them staying open until 11pm, particulary in the summer
when the staff stand outside the shop smoking and having loud conversations
on their mobile phones. I have been forced to close my bedroom windows and
even then can still hear them.

Parking in Park Lane directly opposite the row of shops is already a problem.
During the day I understand local business rely on passing traffic, and in the
evening we already have a Chinese Takeaway and The Rose Off License,
which are open later into the evening. Additional cars parking on a busy but
narrow stretch of road (with cars parked both sides) will increase the risk of
accidents to pedestrians and road users.

I am also concerned that the risk of vandalism will increase. In the pasl 5 years
I'have twice had my car vandalised (the wing mirror on the pedestrian side
knocked off both times) and have seen other cars in the street also affected.
Since Park Lane Food Centre has been open we are increasingly seeing groups
of youth hanging around quite late into the evening. One occasion a group of
about 20 were outside at 9.30pm in the evening, which was quite intimidating,
I fear this will increase again next summer and with alcohol available until
11pm residents will suffer from even more noise and anti social behaviour.

Page 69



4. lalready see discarded bottles (sometimes broken) and cans in the street but

fear again this will greatly increase causing possibly danger to pedestrians and
also pets,

Yours Faithfully,

Linda Hutton

Page 70



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:04

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: park lane license extension

From: Linda Marsham [mailto:lindamarsham@sky.com]
Sent: 28 December 2011 12:19

To: Licensing

Subject: park lane license extension

I am writing to voice my disapprovel at the application to extend the license at 77 Park Lane,Park Lane Food
Centre,

I live in Hillcrest Road and fear that this will cause problems in the area with large numbers of youths
congregating along Park Lane and neighbouring streets which could cause disturbance and disorder and
increase the rate of crime in the area. This would also affect public safety as other residents could feel
intimidated to walk in this area at night and I am also feartul for the youths if they are able to get alcohol so
easily what effcet this will have on them.

[ am very concerned that as soon as one application is turned down this shop owner re-applies and if he is
known to have already offended by breaching the licensing laws then this cannot keep happening for the Public
Safety of all of the residents.

Kind Regards

Linda Marsham and the Marsham Family
64 Hillcrest Road

Page 71



MR H PATEL AND MR C PATEL
65 PARK LANE

HORNCHURCH e
RM11 1BH

Tel:
12 December 2011

To,

Public Protection Manager
Housing and Public Protection
London Borough of Havering
Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re : Your Ref - SUB
1011035 - Premises Licence Application — 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 1BH

Please accept this letter as an objection to the application referred above. We live within 50 metres or
so of the premises.

The grounds for objection are;

Potential poor control of the licence leading to increase in Crime and Disorder

The retail sale of alcohol is a specialised business. There is already existing business for retail sale of
alcohol within 50 metres or so and we have already experiencing Iate night noise and anti social
behaviour. The premises already have a licence until 8pm and have created problems with youngsters
coming in the area to purchase alcohol, On number of occasion police have come to resolve the
problem with youngsters and shop owner, Qur concem is that those refused alcohol in either well run
supermarkets or public houses will seek to buy alcohol from the applicant. Most big licensees will not
serve those that they know 1o be unfit. Our concem is that ready access to alcohol, when others have
refused service or closed, will lead to anti-social behaviour. Due to suggested hours this is likely to
attract those with drinking issues particularly at times when other outlets may not be available.

Public Nuisance and Crime and Disorder due to localized consumption

There are several locations within easy reach of this outlet that are likely to serve as natural places for
those who purchase alcohol to consume it. Experience has shown that those who cannot ‘enjoy’
licensed premises will make use of such public places. In tum, this leads to public drunkenness, noise
and litter. The availability of another outlet with extensive opening hours will make the situation
significantly worse. This makes the whole area a haven for anti-social behaviour,

Page 72



Harm to Children

This is residential area and children also live here. There is already a premise for the sale of alcohol.
Further premise for the sale of alcohol until late night would be quite unacceptable and has the potential
to have an adverse effect on morale and well being of local resident children.

Increased traffic leading to Public Nuisance and reduced Public Safety

Adding another premise to sell alcohol late into the night in the area means real threat to public safety
and will cause more traffic noise and dangerous driving in a built-up residential area.

We would ask you to consider our concems very carefully. As noted above, we are writing this letter as
a local resident, with three young children. Should the application be granted, our family's quality of life
will be affected, as will that of many local residents.

Yours faithfully

Mr H Patel Mr C Patel!

Page 73



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:23

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Variation of licence at Park Lane Food Store, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch

From: CL Pettet [mailto:chrissie.pettet@virginmedia.com]

Sent: 31 December 2011 10:56

To: Licensing

Subject: Variation of licence at Park Lane Food Store, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch

It has come to my notice that the Off Licence in Parrk Lane has requested an extention of their alcohol licence
to 11pm.

I am totally against this as we have just got our street back to how it used to be, thanks to the local policc team,
Hylands SNT. Already we have experienced an increase in anti-social behaviour since the granting of the
original licence. We now, once again, are experiencing noise nuisance which had substantially subsided,

[ accepted the fact that the shop would sell alcohol and had no qualms regarding the licence being up until 8pm
but feel that an extension would draw more trouble and we would be back to square one ONCE AGAIN.

Pleas keep me informed of any updates on this matter.

Many thanks

Mrs Chrissie Pettet
10 Hillcrest Road
Hornchurch

Essex RM11 1EB

Page 74



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:25
To: Paul Jones

Subject; FW: 77 Park Lane

From: Pam Screech [mailto:pamscreech@googlemail.com]
Sent: 01 January 2012 12:28

To: Licensing

Subject: 77 Park Lane

Public Protection

Housing and Public Protection
London Boro of Havering
Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Mr & Mrs
Screech,

3 Hillerest
Road,

Hornchurch,

RMI11 1EF

Ist January

2012

Dear Mr Jones
Ref PJI/011035

Thank you for your letter dated 6th December 2011 regarding the above reference which refers to a premises
licence variation application until 10pm at no 77 Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH. We have lived in the area
for over 40 years and oppose the above application on the grounds as stated.

The prevention of erime and disorder being persons acting disorderly under the influence of alcohol late at
night causing disruption. Persons causing criminal acts, for example cars being damaged and extra break ins
which have already occured in this arca.

Page 75



L

The Prevention of Public nuisance being extra noise and disruption late at night. We already sulter with people
on their way home from the bars and clubs in Romford at all hours of the night especially I* ridays and
Saturdays. There would also be ¢xtra car door slamming in the early hours of the morning plus extra litter. We
also have an added problem since the opening of this premises with large number of teens hanging around the
shop area during the day and evening Spring, Summer and Autumn months of last year 2011. This is something
we have never experienced before, and many residents have found it quite intimidating. This also resulted in
these teens making their way up to Hylands Park causing noise and disruption during the evening within the
park plus the litter next day has been overwhelming.

Public safety where the traffic is concerned, endangering the area with extra traffic through Park Lane from
Hornchurch to Romford, this road is often used as a race track, which we do not need especially late at night
The Protection of children from harm, as this shop is licensed to sell alcohol from 8am there have been

incidents where customers have bou ght cans of alcohol and driven away drinking out of the can at 8.30am
while children are on their way to school.

We already have an off licence along this parade of shops which closes at 9pm every night, solely to stop any
problems within the area.

This proprieter has already breached his contract in the past by selling alcohol after 8pm, no doubt if his
licence is extended to 10pm he will be selling alcohol after this time.

[ hope you take all the above into consideration and keep this residential area safe and alcohol free as much as
possible.

Thanks and regards

Mrs P Screech

Mr E Screech

Page 76



From: Shaw Jeanette (NORTH EAST LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[mailto:jeanette.shaw2@nhs.net]

Sent: 19 December 2011 09:34

To: Licensing

Subject: Paul Jones- re 77 Park Lane application

1 Park Crescent
Hornchurch
RM11 1B]

My husband and I would like to make it known that we are against the
application of 77 Park Lane to extend their licensing hours .

Living so locally to the shop we are already bothered by youths congregating
in the area and It will be worse If the alcohol is sold later.

After the summer riots I am concerned for the safety of local residents as if
there were to be another unrest then these are the shops that will fuel the
unrest.

Already the applicant has shown how much their word means as they have
been caught breaching their current hours, how many times have they done
this and not been caught? and does this also indicate that they put profits
above anything else which could mean they might sell to underage children
which would be a danger to them.

We have had our car damaged since the shop opened. We have groups of
teenagers loitering after purchasing alcohol and it could easily have been
damaged by any of them as they are a public nuisance. There is vomit along
Park Lane which you have to step over surely this is a health hazard? All from
alcohol being sold in a neighbourhood.

Thank you
Jeanette Shaw

Page 77



My T g jms

86 CLydeEsDALE o4
ORNGHULCI

Fssex rmMil 14Q

20/ 001

Paul Jones Your ref: PJJ/011035
Licensing Officer
Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens e v
Romford RM1 3SL P L R D
|

Dear Mr Jones
Re: - Park Lane Food Centre, 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch — alcohol licence variation application
I hereby state my case why the above application should be refused on all four licensing objectives.

Evidence of the problems with the consumption and illegal selling of alcohol to those under-age appear to have increased
exponentially since the applicants gained approval to sell alcohol in the first instance — with many noisy and troublesome
youths gathering outside the premises and the near locality. There has been a significant increase in graffiti, together with
anti-social behaviour and vandalism.

The license holders have on many occasions disregarded the clearly laid out rules and laws that they agreed to abide to -
in order for the application to initially be approved. Only recently, I have been advised that one of the license holders
assaulted a young boy whilst on the premises in question — which resulted in police action. Furthermore, it is my
understanding, the licence holders have been found to be selling alcohol directly to children, and I believe further
evidence proves that adults have been accepting money from children — in order for the adults to buy alcohol on their
behalf. 1 myself have been requested assistance by youths on two such occasions — leading to verbal obscenities and
intimidation when I have declined to do so.

The licence holders have also been found by council officers to be selling alcohol after the hours permitted under the
existing terms of the licence, Furthermore, the licence holders have also failed to 'mark up' cans / bottles of alcohol in
line with the council's explicit instructions — which were put in place to ascertain from what premises these discarded cans
/ botiles were bought from. The licence holders have therefore failed to conduct their business in a responsible manner,
and have ‘ridden roughshod' through carefully laid out licensing objectives. It is therefore extremely likely that a further
increase in hours selling alcoliol would result in further law breaking and further anti-social behaviour.

1 further note that the application — vaniation ‘part 3', states 'extension of howes o supply aloohol off the premises’ and is
again stated as 'off the premises' under section ‘M’ on page 16 — instead of ‘on the premises’. Does this mean the
applicants wish to sell alcohol outside the premises or at another premises, or has this been completed incorrectly? [ also
note that box N' on page 16 has not been completed. 1 therefore suggest that this application be nullified until these
points have been fonmally clanifiod — or a funther application completed — with due diligence,

All in all, the current licence holders have I believe shown a total Jack of respect and trustworthiness - to Jocal residents,
the council and police — in continuously flouting the rules and regulations as laid out, and | therefore ask for the support
of the liconsing committee in declining the application - until the licence holders have proved their sustained suitability 1o
‘handle' such,

Yours sincerely

Ps. ﬂetmsmﬁfmgdmﬂwﬁhﬁﬁwﬁﬂmmaﬂnﬂmmwaymgmﬂaﬂyd@mbdmm 119.100-20 00 due to lack of trade.
Page 78



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:01
To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW.

From: MI SMITH [mallto:joanmel@btinternet.com]
Sent: 26 December 2011 11:09

To: Licensing

Subject:

Mr & Mrs Smith
117 Park Lane,
Hornchurch Essex
RMI11 1EG

Re: 77 Park Lane, Parl Lane Food Centre.

One again we wish to reiterate that we oppose the application for the extended license to sell alcohol until
11:00 pm at the above mentioned property.

We fail to understand the need for these premises to sell alcohol so late in the evening . This would encourage
young people to purchase alcohol until 11:00 pm which could lead to children being in danger of harm from the
sale of alcohol and the possibility of underage persons drinking,

We have on numerous occasions had crowds of young people drinking in the park in Park Lane late at night, if
there is a readily available alcohol souce so late at night this adds to the possibility of crime and disorder plus a
public nuisance in the park which is hard to police plus the public safety outside the premises.

If these premises are allowed to extend their licening hours then other premises in this block of shops would
also follow suit adding to the dangers that alcohol can induse. All these valid concerns were expressed at the
last council meeting which we hope will be duly taken into account.

Yours faithfully

Mr & Mrs Smith

Page 79



Mrs Jill Smith
16 Rossall Close
Hornchurch
ESSEX

RM11 1BP

19" December 2011

Housing and Public Protection
FAO Mr Paul Jones

Licensing Officer

London Borough of Havering
Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 35L

Dear Mr Jones

APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE, PARK LANE FOOD CENTRE

| am writing as a concerned resident in the nearby area to the above named premises. | have
become aware that they have applied to extend their license to sell alcohol.

| feel that granting this would only aggravate the problem of youngsters congregating outside the
premises. This is already a problem and | feel that this will add to the nuisance and threat that is
already affecting the area around the shop.

lam aware that the majority of crimes are triggered by the misuse of alcohol, and feel that the
council should be cautious in extending the hours that young people are able to purchase quantities
of alcohol in this way.

I do hope that you will be able to take into consideration my concerns and those of others within the
area of the shop, before extending this license.

Thanking you

Yours sincerely

J..E, DAL

Mrs Jill Smith

Page 80



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 15 December 2011 09:05

To: Paul Jones

Subject; FW: 77 Park Lane - licencing application

From: Naomi Stephens [mailto:stephens.naomi@googlemail.com]
Sent: 14 December 2011 22:09

To: Licensing

Subject: 77 Park Lane - licencing application

Dear Sir,

I hereby wish to lodge my objection to the proposed licensing extension of 77 Park Lane.

Park Lane and it's surrounding roads are very suburban with no late night opening hours of any sort, we have
enough problems with drunken people wandering through the various roads after a heavy night out in Romford
- we certainly don't want them to participate in any drinking more locally which will increase late night noise
and disruption with their rowdy behaviour and car doors slamming, After what we saw earlier this year with

the riots we wish to minimise anything that might cause disturbance or disorder in the area.

[ also believe the license holder has problems in maintaining obedience to his current licensing hours so how
can we entrust him!

Thanks and regards

Neaoinf Stephens

(T1o Vlvdesdaie Road Resident)

Page 81



Paul Jones

From: Paul Jones

Sent: 03 January 2012 12:08

To: Paul Jones

Subject: RE: 77 Park Lane Licensing for Alcohol FAO Mr Paul Jones

From: Andy Stone [mailto:andyspeedway@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 29 December 2011 20:18

To: Licensing

Subject: 77 Park Lane Licensing for Alcohol FAO Mr Paul Jones

Dear Mr Jones, I understand there is an application to vary the Drink Licence for 77 Park Lane Hornchurch
Food Center

I wish to object to this on grounds of.

1.The applicant wishes to sell Drink from , 8-00am t0 11-00pm, I under stand the applicant has been
caught breaching his current licensing hours.

2, We have large groups of youths congregating outside the shop,with disturbance and minor disorders

already.
3. This goes against current trends to protect children from alcohol abuse.
4. The sale of cheap alcohol over such a long period of time will lead I fear to public disorder problems,

Yours sincerely , Andrew Stone. 143 Douglas road.RM11 1AW.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this e-mail within 7 days. Thank you.

Page 82



IEE

Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:01

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch. Park Lane Food

Centre

From: Graham Stone [mailto:graham@wobbly.plus.com]

Sent: 27 December 2011 12:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Application to vary licensed premises 77 Park Lane, Hornchurch, Park Lane Food Centre

Mr Jones,

| understand that a further application has been made to extend the licensed premised hours to 77 Park Lane
Hornchurch,

| would fike to raise an objection to this on the following grounds:

® Extended licensed opening hours will attract people to the area seeking alcohol which will increase
crime and disorder in the area.

o Groups of young people tend to congregate where alcohol is sold and often public disturbance goes
with this. There are some youths that already gather in the area which | believe would increase with

extended hours.

. With the Hylands Park and the park in Park Lane just a short distance away, another easily
accessible alcohol outlet will increase the use of these areas for drinking alcohol and causing public nuisance,

° The area has several young families living nearby and | feel that the area will be less pleasant and
safe with the availability of alcohol over longer hours. The noise from people congregating late at night to

buy alcohol will disturb sleeping children and make them feel unsafe.

J The off license is only a short walk from Romford town centre and persons may see this as a nearby
location to obtain alcohol either on their way to or from the Romford nightlife.

| trust that you bear these matters in mind when considering the application.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

Graham K Stone

Page 83



14 Hillcrest Road
Hornchurch

Essex RM11 1EB

2
Page 84



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 January 2012 10:25

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: 77 PARK LANE - APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSE TO 8PM

From: Nicola Susta [mailto:nicksusta@hotmail.com]

Sent: 31 December 2011 16:55

To: Licensing

Subject: 77 PARK LANE - APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSE TO 8PM

TO: Mr Paul Jones (Licensing Officer)

REF: APPLICATION TO VARY LICENSED PREMISES 77 PARK LANE TO SELL ALCHOOL TO 11PM

Hi,

We have a young family and live at 13 Park Crescent (RM11 1BJ) near the above shop in Park Lane.

We are completely against the extension of the licensed hours to sell alchool as this could cause youths congregation in
the area and disturbaces to our quite neighbourhood. In light of the recent summer riots we do not want to attract more
evening disturbace and crime which can be caused due to the easy availability of alchool.

Should this extension be accepted we believe this could cause public disorder and nuisance. Public safety could be put in
danger and we are also worried about our own safety and the one of our children.

Should you have any further questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address.

Kind Regards,

Nick Susta

Page 85



From: Nadine Wakefield [mailto:nadine.wakefleld@redbridge-iae.ac.uk]
Sent: 15 December 2011 17:06

To: Licensing

Subject: Application to vary licensed premises Park Lane

I'am emalling you regarding the application to vary licensed premises at 77 Park lane

[ am particularly worried about the hours belng extended.

We already see a large number of young people congregating outslde the shop every
night .

This Is causing noise and disturbance to people living on this street. It Is also
intimidating .

Furthermore, we also experience damages to our car which is parked outside such as
scratches and food thrown on it and | fear that extended hours will increase the
number of these issues.

Many thanks
N Wakefield
61 Park lane

Romford
RM11 IBH

Page 86



Paul Jones

From: Licensing

Sent: 29 December 2011 09:00

To: Paul Jones

Subject: FW: Park Lane Food Centre - 77 Park Lane Hornchruch

From: WHITEHEAD LORRAINE [mailto:lorraine.whitehead7@ntlworld.com]
Sent: 23 December 2011 18:11

To: Licensing

Subject: Park Lane Food Centre - 77 Park Lane Hornchruch

Dear Mr Jones

I am writing again to express my concerns at yet another license application for the above premises and would
request that the extended hours application is turned down.

1) The applicant has previously been caught by the council breaching their current licensing hours,

2) Large numbers of youths congregate around this shop, causing disturbance and disorder to local
residents.

3) Following the Summer 2011 riots, we don't not wish to attract more crime to our area due to
availability of alcohol late at night.

4) Due to our area previously becoming a meeting area for large groups of youths, causing public
nuisance, damage to property and cars the police advised Red Rose Wine to close at 9pm every day.

5) L have attended the previous meetings at the Town Hall and believe that the applicants are only
interested in extending their opening hours for alcohol to be available and that the Food Centre is not
their main interest. We have worked so hard to keep our neighbourhood safe and will continue to do so.

6) Park Lane is a residential area with lots of children and the residents have the right to be able to sleep
at night without being disturbed or intimidated.

Kind regards

Mr & Mrs G Whitehead
150 Park Lane
Hornchurch

Essex
RMI11 1EG

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



»¢ Havering

aniics LONDON BOROUGH

Representations in support of the
application from interested parties

Page 89



1

BIA ok Lo
}"‘(tr’i\'fl(,//i,q_;,g/(
Rl 184

TO WHoM 1T /‘l/-\rj conJesSRA
27 Pack LAvE  Knll (B

3 }\Dd/u& ne c’%ﬂ'zﬁm A 7‘{&

\/d./{‘LcLﬂLLd‘r\ Yoy A ﬂo, a(,é’mc,& wneler S 3y
7@ 5/&73 s e I /guff Ae

CE oo g@m l/dJ‘LQ_)#j /S‘
/*-é(ldﬂ-"bc.k_f‘ /mu 5 J—u

VM‘-@ c.o s \/67:%427 SM/

/Lm 7

% v‘rfvwé s
ﬁiﬂ M?LAA;/ Mdﬁd )

Page 90




ot oletmors wll g

YUHINAD NLCL. «

WMAM/

Page 91



Ixd

I137TH Do condes 2010

MISS AUTHY 4 aqnc.
M G HA T e paesc vy
75 PAf ipnc
HoP.N)C.,H\Ade-I
Cssc i

R 1 a Y

e-é:ﬁp,p,{;‘pk:.\ & Prenisen Licance ) ad Pocde Lame G
Covdoer, , 17 Pork Lae H ool QM\\\gﬂ-

Dear i,

IM\*OMW\‘M IE.‘,J,/La Sn.ﬁ-f)_qu-d&

>

o ore W\D.,d:‘M pwfh{:



2]

| MM%M@M%'S 2 Pus i

Page 93



bt b akes .,

ollentlon ).

Date; coeesseresf evenen /2010

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Slrs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made avallable to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not withessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane,

Should you have any further querles, please contact me 0N .c.oocirienssniinanee

Yours faithfully

Page 94

[z



S0 ek B

suesne saravieeNtaveY n EevesvvrervsuTIRARES

}\diﬂk\u&&l’

censuasreseren sseoysnvovey

\2 |2

Date; sveesennss /....../201’

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

iy ]‘;
Should you have any further queries, please contact me on U'TOA ...... ‘3 (’ ! C{ ! 7

Yours faithfullv

( ( L,u@f;%

Page 95



S22 ot VeRed -

iiiiiiiiiiii FANEISTIRINAIRIVONARIRSLRSIUSROINIIUYY

Ko (X R O

-----------------------------------------------

...................................................

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any znti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on XLL.L LR

Page 96



Date; .1..[.%'..../..’.;;/2011

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

1 don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

-

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on ... e e

Yours faithfully

V\"" ‘ Pﬁ’fv(

rd

)

u N

Page 97



Mg 71 PETAE.
g 3 [SUSH EZems 2 b

------------------------------------------------

..............................................
--------------------------------------------------

AR REHITISTEETR ISP NSTRALULTEIPY LI UBALIVESEREP NG

Date:, ras ....{ .212014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
ark ornchurch Rl 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises,

{ don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti soctat
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Me OR ....eeurerierorsassacss

Yours faithfully

Page 98



2 ;
_%’\0"91 ‘bf‘wﬂ'»&
=Y Claptesolicte

L T e T e L LTI L T s

Coeved

severunran L T P T Y YY)

Haonebwoch...

--------------------------------------------------

Date; [6//2/201@

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don't see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane,

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on ..2.0.457X...0

Yours faithfully . o~ oI
‘t’h = ‘LS Q\Q Cov— \3 g\'\.cﬁp g TN e S \ = “(O
oA o< | e v e \ eAe V\.‘E’Di‘\tf’) aA Qo

l'\c:g\@.'tr,u\ XS < UAQ \/\a__k‘o(:"ul

Page 99



O 10 {—(fkf\// J{7<
55 CLNEIMNT RD
Hogacidect!

BINLIRY......

sesrritcnersIeresIsErIONINIFUNYS O R AR YT LS

Date; 15/ .Z/zoﬂ

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
pPark Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Me 0N ..cc.vvrcririceerninanee

Yours faithfully

ﬁ P 4 W\@&

Page 100



[ THAC rs

2 CRELC CEEQs N

HEE NC L € C H

--------------------------------------------------

Date; ...l.t..../..l%/zoﬂ

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

1 would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

< 2,
Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 0T Ak 481 350

Yours faithfully

At V\GL/'FP\-{ et Thay she 2 cdees open

( a:@’( TG CU\QJ < B I L o€ L/‘ C‘—“\\j

g . 1 At (.
S{Pe Co cak rogds ¢ 'qu{(ifﬁﬁ anG ¢ ~.
C et 9 @i oot M ha ey and L\;OLJ

nl hew o Page 101 ¢ | /ﬁ(\é .
ShOF ORMNos S ure VB P el , |



crsonsvse

es CL//CIO)’V /2o A0

T e e L T T evow

Heorn CHet 16 CH

M. 4M Ly rreln

--------------------------------------------------

/5 12

DALE; crevirers]f revsns /2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premilses.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made: available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane

’J/-;,___ »( e Leds v 4
72N

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on.

Yours faithfully

/7// W EsT ///“) %,?7 jz -v\VZ“':”’Lf —

/)-f)fLe (~a e ” A, f SV
v iz ety M:.,/ 9 G
% &«/ Paag Oéf- f, &/{,ﬂ 2 W»,:,

0 AP é 54 pa ?f(/ S 7, tQ{ Ly
71 ] “p / 4 ‘-f-)t./ ) I
§ &{;{ ’?é/,cf "/U/W/L AR / V% 7/(974(;’;\



M0z theic, (At

TEEEIEIIININARREES

Bl IR

..................................................

Date; . e/ Al 2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 35L

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77

Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any enti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on «.....ccco.vecneeee

DAVE MUEE BB @ HoTMAIL . 0. vE
Yours faithfully

7 |

Page 103



JiceR. Neud

Y2 00 LANK
HoRNCIHUIKC )

----------------- L T R T R T R AR T TY Y TN

OV

--------------------------------------------------

Date:;Z.—.Z«..../.lJ../zo1o

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public,

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Yours faithfully

£ AN Aty e 1.

%/’JOﬁ To /7, /s T

. 'S <A (LA g
i (TN



W‘K.., L..GV\Q

Date;\.(....../ .39../20111

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that i fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

=

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 0%5.6&6 ":}‘2 hY

Yours faithfully

Page 105



...... Ti\ar.m.(..... Q.l'\

Date; ... F../.L2./2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

I wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on Q"%Qﬁ Go

Yours faithfully

H% %cr ke bLoP \'0 ‘:}@ otba,n
nNo r\O'Vbc. nNe L'ou\m\c_ du,sl: C}'d\ﬁ

“ b Suness, ‘b’a,cLL
Page 106



1[‘] éé‘m O 'S s
5. C)/c wff’ &,\l

--------------------------------------------------

----- sensnnnnas BemsvaREn

Date; ILL.. SC2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

] wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public,

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Me 0N c..cviireicsniennss

Yours faithfully rﬁ
P =

Q[m&e Ao NoT Sl s
v Hod  wrlsa T C/B“/‘/g g

(:,, L,t?\\/" _I A~ ¢ ,,_/l\

Vol o f e P‘T‘gelml\/m A



-------------------------------------------

594 /.)Ddézcﬁ S /{/_’)
Jaenlctlg H.
£58 =X

ML AN

--------

Date;,{é:....j:%.lzoﬂ

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on ......c.coveceieviinennnns

Yours faithfully ©7% q 1O H\O Lﬁ O (5/

TS 18 A Lowmi. ‘”IJ;)/) s w/,

AND 17 1S Ex TRz ¢, ¥
=/ j/‘_}{\/o
/Jﬁc/m/]-{ T O w,«\/ /;,«z( /] ;Q/M

Wt /é- MiSSa9 1 ] i
—_ Page 0/8 o
e 2Ly 23Z ,izq) JQJ\V



London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

,
.

l?).l.;k_/ _.).(fi]«.’l&.j».(f:..‘.... f)\ ()Z«J

AU AL

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77

Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

{ wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence

regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made: available to the

public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Yours faithfully

Page 109

<o



Date 7 7 - @2_ = ZO\\
Licensing London Boraugh of Havering,
Public Protection,
Mercury House,
Mercury Gardens,
Romford.,
RM1 3SL
Dear Sir / Madam,

Application to Vary a Premises Licence for Park Lane Food centre, 77 Park Lane,
Hornchurch RM11 1BH '

| wish to state that | fully support the application for an extension of the licensed hours for the
premises licence for Park Lane Food Centre until 11.00 pm

| do not see any problems or undermining of the Licensing Objectives in permitting the
extended licensed hours as it will be convenient to have the off licence available for ionger
hours. As the shop is open past the current permitted hours it makes sense to permit the
longer licensed hours.

| have not witnessed or become aware of any anti social behaviour in the area or other
criminality due to the opening of Park Lane Food Centre or following the shop obtaining a
Licence.

Please feel free to contact me at the above address or on
should you have any queries.

Yours faithfully,

| 4457 Page 110
e 0%




( S

esevevsvIsI ISR IORINIED M"Lcucuou'uuuu

Hoth CHARC

.................................................

Date; 09/12]201’

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any probiem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on D??ﬂ?j 9 8 ( ,

Yours faithfully

LT\ S
}N‘Q,\/p,( \/\o«& o \\SB\AQ, \/\uﬁ / Qg\\\( 5\A9Q‘ \'\03?7
Cushomefs

Page 111



e Hondon

............................................

T TS
S i

Date; L4110 22019

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

I wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| woulid also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on D'{ﬂﬂ&f}l&qqé

Yours faithfully

\“\U\W‘j E of S\(\o? N

¥
&z‘/
X
W

S

e LK
((O('\ \\

Page 112



ug(“_'l-/"c’ﬂ‘lﬁ C%{)

7
Llesndvarah,..
.......... MBS
Date; 15/!2/201'
London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection
Mercury House
Mercury Gardens
Romford
R 3SL
Dear Slrs,
Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH,
| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.
| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.
I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane,
Should you have any further queries, please contact me on O;—_S"-‘]—&f) l 63\(\5

Yours faithfully

HQ”‘Q\fj £ Mu@__
(=eer SKOPPE@‘

Page 113



veveenanuy

Date; 1.3...../1Z../2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that i fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on O\}qng 3'5 7» ('\

Yours faithfully Pg—j/g‘ L ( Oy b
P pee—

Page 114



Sy

- "
rfp;/f'\‘{(’»ﬂs
.‘;L.‘&‘..e’.:’:.kd,(“u6_‘-3" Vea¥s .l'u'h-(u--}a.".‘ & s /

sededatt ;‘.'uc.;‘.-{.d,?.a;..é.....................

sl llad bl B i sisiivion

Date; ..-19../.'2../20#

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Faod Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

I don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public,

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on ....2. 2. %24, 5 nte 3 5.7

Yours faithfully

; . A o .
) i ; £ 4 ey N et Frdy o o ol
/e e g1y g Jry €70 o vEd
\

P ?“‘

Page 115



Dens.Coriinn,

43 Hitggage, Slescen

besrIReIB RIS GesmINveeIRETIIIRYY

ATENCHWTOA s

Date; I‘.“....../J.Z./ZOI‘

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 01706“71 I

Yours faithfully

D Ola—s
i
I A L%(nq.j F.,« ~-H~'\5 's\...() ‘o o P ﬁ/&\e R
Page 116 (9e.



ADAM CRACTE

\7 PALK CESENT

sensaevyré seevasavsesses TR T R YT R R YY)

VOYINCHANZCA

CCE T ] L T T

ESSEXT

sestrrvseveNs

[ETTTINIY oYY

Date; IZ/‘Z.IZOK’

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on b”g‘g%‘ﬂp l L{'

Yours faithfully

K KN W RN g P €of iy SMOV
b Py OPEN | BT LS VERM MANDY AN
<€ OWRERY APE vENM NUE VEDLE .

PW



49vssensevenn

R HILLCRERT R0 AD

ssasnavensenarnannes

(o Wech g &<

--------------------------------------------------

Date; . 8.3.../..1./2010

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

I don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Yours faithfully

Ton Hapry for e Shep o Sty ofn lake

cj.\\mﬁ (XN Convenomie o e [scal COMWU‘M*J,

Page 118



DA EAIMRIZI
A2l YRESOM L Zen O

AEeaReeiIERITATOETOIOIAUINOICRAE

OB N TYT L e

Y= S

niﬂu‘:ﬁ\ug}-u -n!-ﬁn::u FREOONISUDOUGIRERINS
Date; 1 Z...../ L 2nf2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don't see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on @29 B l66eay

Yours faithfully

D . (=

oo So € Feiswo Y ey lecAat
/

Page 119



Danie | S%M

IT‘{PO\( L ((edcent

sesssnners Yrsescavessunesenn

N2 S

ssessvertariarssronsisvanetsiosYhoursnsnsadantinny

Date; [8/!2/2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

I don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on ITT“W{”‘%S’CK?’

Yours faithfully

T Y\up@v for +Wi§ Shep o S+ay Qpen
o yanll Alem )

Page 120



A\ W v Al
-
& +

Date;j [ 43.1 23 O l {

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem Iin a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 0(3"0873&%%

Yours faithfully
Vo eytene .
g T DL ‘\ LLL
M ove ke Lo Hho A

L O '7f\/“°f>,!24‘,,/u§
Rk T e 121

s




Pshiey N

.
LR L TR R LT R TR

\S‘DW?(C«SEOM‘J
T T

Lol Il.......

vee

Date; £.3..../.L. % /2019

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77

Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Yours faithfully

\/éy ﬁ{’:ﬁ'{"/y JW{ Zo%@ﬁ é‘% \SAOP rIS 1/3:7
Cmv@d B we by run bo - Lrent for e fheq

Page 1



M. DAvNY. B LALR...
G o 00, G PELNEESIANG

AA.PALNK... LONE .....

Hoeme ARG, f

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 0BT 22N

Yours faithfully

Page 123



KD {HLER  ASH OO@ 7

.................................................

Date; ﬁ/(%ﬂ)l‘

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77

Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

I wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

| don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

l would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Yours faithfully

Page 124




Date; IQI ./7;‘-201‘

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH. ‘

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

I don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the

public.

| would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Me 0N .....ccocvverieenssnerenn

Yours faithfully

Ko

Page 125




/\/éﬂé g;bwégw\/

CJ((/ ‘e
[ )(J ¢ 5,) 2%, !Gcw cr/

q%m on {-_uw(L
é‘)‘) X

o (AW oy
S Date /Lq-iz—“zan’

Licensing London Borough of Havering,
Public Protection,

Mercury House,

Mercury Gardens,

Romford.

RM1 3SL

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Application to Vary a Premises Licence for Park Lane Food centre, 77 Park Lane,
Hornchurch RM11 1BH

| wish to state that | fully support the application for an extension of the licensed hours for the
premises licence for Park Lane Food Centre until 11.00 pm

| do not see any problems or undermining of the Licensing Objectives in permitting the
extended licensed hours as it will be convenient to have the off licence available for longer
hours. As the shop is open past the current permitted hours it makes sense to permit the

longer licensed hours.

| have not witnessed or become aware of any anti social behaviour in the area or other
criminality due to the opening of Park Lane Food Centre or following the shop obtaining a

Licence.

Please feel free to contact me at the above address or on 07q 506 00 @03

should you have any queries.
Vorg geodt Slop Vorg bispry o5
| (2(/ 24N %gé( HGU /._W{
4 7 Phge 126
' /%d/ﬂ.rg/é,é’ e

_,-r-“"_‘_"

Yours faithfully,




............... AR
3 LaddC Creacon F

------------------------------------------------

...................................................

Date; . é i .(1/2014

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

| wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

I don't see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

I would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact me on 07737 6 3 ( 7 5

Yours faithfully

T/’LQ N/ sz o oc/179 a/g ﬁ«wic/j

ol Jo /(//w( 7o e 744 (1/ Va4 c”( cg /

I/Vftéﬂ / cerpmg M ag / KU?/Z 0*?/(/2% d

/7L/ p ~ s \GJ(;J&Q(”,P\\
P Vet 7 Ve

late it /f'/ bow W Lac al whwr [

—



........................ Nkt

Date; cuecsssnssfseenssf2010

London Borough of Havering Licence Team
Public Protection

Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 35L

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Premises licence, at Park Lane Food Centre, 77
Park Lane Hornchurch RM11 1BH.

{ wish to advise you that | fully support the application for premises licence
regarding the above mentioned premises.

i don’t see any problem in a second off licence being made available to the
public.

{ would also wish to advise that | have not witnessed any anti social
behaviour due to the off licence presently situated at Park Lane.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Me 0N weerncersrsseasene

Yours faithfully

Page 128



22

Deat. Sic | tadon -
:\:W&thm&ag@&m@sh the

fekhon a5 to dhy ) lal B edersi, Shedd be
A{m‘(&-l ‘\‘0 bv.n:%x_k N\a\r\\j Qus-\wmus \\n(..\mcktm MA&,%

{
T ve - -Q:.xleé W H\\S [N E NS s o r\u\m\oo_/ o

Ao Aol on g“ﬂf\ ko Kaos e Ownes (,%. Hhe
&\'\a() ex ¢ Q—’V\b wd g

CV\L\A&{H s %.M\LO boo, the osea
Bk Ns Ghep 6 SKudd W B o Very e qork o}t
ook, endd Qﬂud)\bb Kaous & Qfesey s ond . e adus an
d"’l thate s nexpS oy ool o Qroblean s Yese | flon
el O Con feCall Swate M\w:m here .

T eagsedd ol-a%o oS Wy Qhep <!rw ooy ‘L,‘tj
(‘,‘;ma&;{—‘%h ok ol alchel Mu%u, Yo Yewe \j\s
ol halL &LWL& -Q_)L)CNLJ sﬁ‘o \\?M woud ‘D‘Lnl.(?rjv oJ.ujC

of fete residiyg he wAabing wmasdl, A ) nedd
b Qudnete o T Qaamg:%wﬁ& ood my

a:t%ﬁm\-&) \'\.U-U{, Yunn ouwl o M\:\L/ & \Q?N\ 5 \nm \_“
g O% e e b e ke St roce, % ok
oodd ke aft‘_% ‘C‘ow«\!\k«t..nmt ‘ﬁ A -Lkumu, wlag Q_)LJ(WJ

o Wom  es ) Lave L e wadde Avm\ Yoo @\m\o} ond

Y owedd bendX ol d ot et b ok Quie
Nuw_\& here - h - g,.y ‘Jaw b " 'fc_c.cﬂtj

s C\\iws 8/W
et

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	supporter reps


